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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 1:58 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: CON Determination #14-31967-DTR

Leslie, please add the below to the record. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Amanda Gunthel [mailto:amanda.gunthel@wiltonasc.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 1:48 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: RE: CON Determination #14-31967-DTR 
 
Hi Kevin,  
The CT Scans are completed by another provider. 
Best regards, 
Amanda 
  

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 1:29 PM 
To: Amanda Gunthel 
Subject: RE: CON Determination #14‐31967‐DTR 
  
Hello Amanda, 
  
It is my understanding that the use of an electromagnetic image guidance navigation system requires a previous CT 
scan.  Do you already have a CT scanner or are the CT scans completed by another provder? 
  
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
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Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
  
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
  

From: Amanda Gunthel [mailto:amanda.gunthel@wiltonasc.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 6:56 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Cc: Alan Hale 
Subject: RE: CON Determination #14-31967-DTR 
  
Hello Kevin,  
Thank you for the prompt follow‐up to our submission. Please see my responses below in red. 
Should you have any further questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me via phone 
or email. 
Best regards, 
Amanda 
  
Amanda L. Gunthel 
Administrator 
Wilton Surgery Center, LLC 
195 Danbury Road 
Wilton, CT 06897 
O: 203.563.9470 EXT.104 
F: 203.563.9589 
M: 203.451.8921 
Please click here to upload files securely. 
  

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 11:39 AM 
To: Amanda Gunthel 
Subject: CON Determination #14‐31967‐DTR 
  
Good morning Ms. Gunthel, 
  
I am in receipt of your determination request regarding Wilton Surgery Center, LLC and I have the 
following  questions/requests: 
  

1)      On what date was the ownership structure of Wilton Surgery Center, LLC changed to include Stamford Hospital 
and AMSURG Corporation? February 22, 2008, the effective date of the Second Amended and Restated 
Operating Agreement of Wilton Surgery Center, LLC.  National Surgical Care, Inc. (“NSC”) was the predecessor 
company to AMSURG Corporation (“AMSURG”), as NSC was acquired by AMSURG in September 2011 (Effective 
Date 9/1/2011).  

2)      Did the addition of Stamford Hospital and AMSURG Corporation to the ownership structure receive CON 
authorization? If so, please provide the Docket Number. Yes, authorization was received. Please see the 
attached revised facility license, reflecting the change. The requested docket number is 07‐30994. In addition, 
please find attached a copy of the Final Decision documentation from OHCA. 
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3)      On what date did the ownership structure change in such a way as to cause the physician owners to have less 
than a 60% ownership interest in Wilton Surgery Center, LLC? February 22, 2008, pursuant to the above 
referenced Amended and Restated Operating Agreement of Wilton Surgery Center, LLC. Again, please reference 
Docket Number 07‐30994 and the attached copy of the Final Decision documentation from OHCA. 

4)      Please provide technical specifications for the electromagnetic image guidance navigation system. Please find 
the attached documentation. 

5)      Please provide copies of the DPH licenses for Wilton Surgery Center, LLC and the four (4) licensed rooms. 
Current facility license attached. The four rooms are specified in the facility’s CON orders dated March 3, 2003 
(Docket No. 02‐554, two rooms) and July 7, 2004 (Docket No. 04‐30251, two additional rooms authorized). All 
four authorized rooms are under the same facility license. 

  
  
Thank you, 
  
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
  
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
  

  

 
NOTICE: This e-mail may contain PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information. It may be protected by the attorney-
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contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please destroy this message and 
immediately contact the Compliance Hotline at 1-877-802-8484. 
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